
                             
 
   

 
   
           

 
   

 
   
       
   
 

   

                                     
                                       

     

 
             

                               
                             

                                   
                                 

             

 

      
         
           

         
 
 

 
                   

 
 

  

 
     
     
       

     

neighbourhood plans 

From: Gunther, Andrew 
Sent: 21 December 2017 09:53 
To: neighbourhood plans 
Subject: FW: Clennon Valley - Greenspace Designation 
Attachments: Clennon Greenspace Letter.pdf; Clennon Greenspace Rep.docx 

FYI – please log as a response on the Paignton Neighbourhood Plan under Regulation 16. 

Best regards, 

Andrew Gunther 
Senior Planning and Public Health Officer 

01803 208815 

Spatial Planning,
 
Electric House (2nd Floor),
 
Castle Circus,
 
Torquay
 
TQ1 3DR
 

This email and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential 
information and/or may be legally privileged. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and 
delete this email. 

Torbay Local Plan 2012 to 2030 Published 

Torbay Council has published its new Local Plan which forms part of the development plan for 
Torbay and provides the basis for decisions on spatial planning within Torbay up to 2030. 

The Torbay Local Plan 2012 to 2030 – A landscape for success can be viewed online or 
purchased as a hard copy or USB memory card. Card payments will be accepted via 01803 
207801 quoting the ‘new Local Plan’. 

From: Nicholas, James 
Sent: 21 December 2017 09:52 
To: Planning <Planning@torbay.gov.uk>; Gunther, Andrew <Andrew.Gunther@torbay.gov.uk> 
Subject: Clennon Valley ‐ Greenspace Designation 

Hi, 

Please see attached correspondence and reply – For you info\records 

Regards 

James Nicholas 

Natural Environment Officer 
Natural Environment Services 
Resident and Visitor Services 
Lower Ground Floor 
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Town Hall 
Torquay 
TQ1 3DR 

01803 207986 

Natural Environment Services are responsible for: 
Parks and Open Spaces; Playground and Leisure Services; Public Rights of Way, Facilities Management; Tree and 
Woodland Services 

View us on our web pages‐ http://www.torbay.gov.uk/index/yourbay/parks.htm 

Like us on our Facebook‐ http://www.facebook.com/nestorbay 

Follow us on Our Twitter‐ https://twitter.com/#!/NESTorbay 
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